
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 



Exhibit 

A-l 

B-1 

C-1 
C-2 

C-3 

C-4 

D-1 

E-1 

F-1 
F-2 

F-3 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

List of Principal County Officials 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Government Wide Statements 
Statement of Net Position 
Statement of Activities 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements 
Balance Sheet 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Change in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities 
Fiduciat-y Fund Financial Statements 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Required Supplemental)' Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 

Combinin&: and Individual Fund Schedules 

Non-major Governmental Funds: 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Agency Funds: 

Combining Statement of Net Position 

Reports on Compliance and Internal Controls 

Page 

2 
3 

5 

17 
18 

20 

21 

22 
24 

26 
27 

51 

54 

66 

75 

Report on Compliance and Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of 77 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standard<> 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 79 

Other Independent Auditor Communications 

Communication ofNo Material Weaknesses in a Separate Report 81 

Communication with Those Charged With Governance at the Conclusion of the Audit 82 



Ma•·shal Bennett 
Gordon Pippin 
Billy Henderson 
Preston Martin 
Scott Feagan 
Jonnye Gibson 
Rudy Hamric 
Tammy Haley 
Pat Thomson 
Kathy Davenport 
J.A. Robinson 
Terrye Gruben 
Tammy Morton 
Luis Carrillo 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

CURRENT PRINCIPAL COUNTY OFFICIALS 

As of September 30, 2014 

2 

County Judge 
Commissioner, Precinct l 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Commissionea·, Precinct 4 

Tax Assessor-Collector 
County Attorney 

District Clerk 
County Clerk 

County Treasurer 
County Sheriff 

County Auditor 
Justice of the Peace #1 
Justice of the Peace #3 



James E. Rodgers and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

20 Southwest Third Street • PO Sox 669 • Hamlin, Texas 79520 • Tel: 325-576-2356 • Fax: 325-576-3525 
E-mail: rodgerscpa@att.net 

Member of Texas Society of CPA's and American Institute of CPA's 
Richard E. Rodgers CPA • Gerald L. Rodgers CPA 

June 8, 2015 

Unmodified Report on Financial Statements Issued in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
Accompanied by Required Supplementary Information, Supplementary Information, and Other 

Information 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Commissioners Court of Fisher County, Texas 
Fisher County, Texas 
Roby, Texas 79543 

Report on tbe Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Fisher County, Texas (the County) as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
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I James E. Rodgers and Company, PC 

of Fisher County, Texas, as of September 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where 
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 
Required Supplemmtary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Otlrer lnformatioll 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the County's basic financial statements. The introductory section and combining and individual 
non major fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund 
financial statements are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 8, 2015, on our 
consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering County's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
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FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
In this section of the Annual Financial and Compliance Report, we, the administration of FISHER 
COUNTY, TEXAS discuss and analyze the County's financial perfonnance for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2014. Please read it in conjunction with the independent auditor's report which precedes 
this analysis and the County's Basic Financial Statements which begin following this analysis. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
Highlights of Current Fiscal Year Finances 

County's Total Net Position at the end of the Year 
Total County Revenues for the Current Fiscal Year 
Total County Expenses for the Current Fiscal Year 
Fund Balance in the General Fund at the End of Year 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

2,976,355 
3,624,913 
3,691,401 
1,105,606 

Changes in the County's Finances from the Previous Fiscal Year 

Change in Net Position: 
Change in the County's Total Net Position 
Revenue Changes: 
Change in the County's Total Revenues 
Change in the County's Prope1ty Tax Revenues 
Expense Changes: 
Change in the County's Total Expenses 
Other Information: 
Change in the County's General Fund Balance 
Excess {Deficit) of Actual Revenue over Budgeted Revenue- General Fund 
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Increase (Decrease) 
$ % 

$ (66,488) -2.19% 

$(100,455) -2.70% 
$111,109 2.98% 

$ (53,024) -1.42% 

$ (49,020) -7.07% 
$ (88,535) -3.35% 



USING TIDS ANNUAL REPORT 
This annual repor1 consists of a series of financial statements. The government-wide financial statements 
include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (Exhibits A-l and B-1 in the Basic 
Financial Statements section). These provide infonnation about the activities of the County as a whole 
and present a longer-term view of the County's property and debt obligations and other financial matters. 
They reflect the flow of total economic resources in a manner similar to the financial reports of a business 
enterprise. 

Fund financial statements (Series C and D Exhibits in the Basic Financial Statements section) report the 
County's operations in more detail than the govemment-wide statements by providing infonnation about 
the County's most significant funds. For governmental activities, these statements tell how services were 
financed in the short tenn as well as what resources remain for future spending. They reflect the flow of 
cun-ent financial resources, and supply the basis for intergovemmental revenue assessments and the 
appropriations budget. For proprietary activities, fund financial statements tell how goods or services of 
the County were sold to external customers and how the sales revenues covered the expenses of the goods 
or services. The remaining statements, fiduciary statements, provide financial information about activities 
for which the County acts solely as a trustee or agent. 

The notes to the financial statements (the last document in the Basic Financial Statements section) provide 
narrative explanations or additional data needed for full disclosure in the govemment-wide statements or 
the fund financial statements. 

The combining statements for non-major funds contain even more infonnation about the County's 
individual funds. 

The following chart illustrates the required components of an annual financial report prepared in 
compliance with current governmental accounting and reporting standards. 

Govtrnmcntwidc Financial 
Stntements (ac.:rual) 

• Statement of Net Position 
· • Statement of Activities 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) -----, 
(Pan ofRSl) 

[ Reconciliation 

i'iote~ to Finandal Statements 

I 
f.untl financial Statements for Thr~ 
J!untl Typ•s 

! Goyernmental flmds Cmodj!jcd Accmall 
•BaltUtcc Sheet 
•Statement of Kevenues. Expenditures. ami 
Change:; in fund Balam;e 

Proprietary Funds laccomll 
• Fund Statement of Net Position 
•srntcmenl of Kevenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Fund F.quity 
!•Statement l)f' C:1sh Flows 

fiduciao• Funds (accnwll 
•statement of Net !'osition 
•statement ofChang.:s in N<.:t Position 

Required Supplemental lnfonnn!ion (RSI) 
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Reporting the County as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

The analysis of the Countyts overall financial condition and operations begins in the first part of the Basic 
Financial Statements section. Its primary purpose is to show whether the County is better off or worse ofJ 
as a result of the year's activities. The Statement of Net Position includes all the County's assets and 
liabilities at the end of the year while the Statement of Activities includes all the revenues and expenses 
generated by the County's operations during the year. These apply the accrual basis of accounting which 
is the basis used by private sector companies. 

All ofthe current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received 
or paid. The County's revenues are divided into those provided by outside parties who share the costs of 
some programs, such as revenues provided by user fees, licenses, permits, or revenues from other 
governments (intergovernmental revenues), grants provided by the State of Texas (operating grants and 
contributions), or property taxes and other miscellaneous revenues (general revenues). All the County's 
assets are reported whether they serve the current year or future years. Liabilities are considered 
regardless of whether they must be paid in the current or future years. 

These two statements report the County's net position and changes in them. The County's net position (the 
difference between assets and liabilities) provides one measure of the County's financial health, or 
financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the County's net position is one indicator of 
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the overall health of the County, 
however, you should consider nonfinancial factors as well, such as changes in the County's population, its 
property tax base, and the condition ofthe County's facilities and infrastructure. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the County into two kinds of 
activities: 

· Governmental activities-Most of the County's basic services are reported here, including general 
administration, public safety, judicial, health and social services, and infrastructure (roads and bridges). 
Property taxes, intergovernmental revenues, user fees, and state and federal grants finance most of these 
activities. 

· Business-type activities-The County does not currently have any business type activities. The airport 
was considered a business type activity in prior years, but the economics of the activity have changed such 
that it is no longer classified as a business type activity. 

Reporting the County's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Fimmcia/ Statements 

The fund financial statements (which begin after the government wide statements) provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the County as a whole. Laws and contracts require the 
County to establish some funds, such as potential grants received. The County1s administration establishes 
other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes (like juvenile probation activities). 
The County utilizes only one kind of fund-govemmental. The County does not presently utilize 
proprietary type funds, such as internal service funds, which use a ditferent accounting approach. 
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Governmental funds-Almost all of the County's basic services are reported in governmental funds. 
These use modified accrual accounting (a method that measures the receipt and disbursement of cash 
and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash) and report balances that are available 
for future spending. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-tenn view of the 
County's general operations and the basic services it provides. We describe the differences between 
governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds in reconciliation schedules following each of the fund financial statements. 

Proprietary funds-The County does not have any proprietary funds. 

The County as Trustee 

Reporting the Cou11ty's Fiduciary RespollSibilities 

The County is the trustee, or fiduciary> for various funds collected for other government entities such as 
the State of Texas and various funds held for minors as required by court order. The County performs 
collection activities and disburses such funds on a routine basis. All of the County's fiduciary activities are 
reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (Exhibit D-1). We exclude these resources 
from the County's other financial statements because the County cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The County is only responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are collected 
and distributed properly. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
Our government-wide analysis focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table II) 
of the County's governmental and business-type activities for the year ended September 30, 20 14. 

Net position and changes in net position of the County for the cun-ent and previous year are as follows: 

Table I 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

Net Position 

[-- - ---.---- -~ - 1 ;· -- (;ov;-r~inent~l ~ - - ~~-)~us~~- ,- ~ 

. I · Ac!i;iti~s ... _ 1 ~~ -. A~th·itj~~ ·c _ -:'~-J 
__ _. ____ l_'_ __ ~:l~-~ 

Current and other assets $ 1,528,232 $ 1,499,540 $ - $ - $ 1,528,232 $ 1,499,540 

Capital assets 2,532,593 2,269,505 - - 2,532.593 2.269.505 
Total Assets $4,060,825 $3,769,045 $ - $ - $4,060,825 $ 3,769,045 

Long-term liabilities $ 966,11!4 $ 710,254 $ - $ - $ 966,184 $ 710,254 

Other liabilities 51,798 82,436 - - 51,798 82,436 
Unearned Revenues - - - - - -

Total Liabilities $ 1,017,982 $ 792,690 $ - $ - $ 1.017.982 $ 792.690 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in capital assets $ 1,566,409 $ 1,559,251 $ - $ - $ 1,566,409 $ 1,559,251 

Restricted 229,136 216,102 - - 229,136 216,102 

U mestricted 1,247298 1.201,002 - - 1.247,298 1.201.002 
Total Net Position $3,042,843 $2,976,355 $ - $ - $3,042,843 $2,976,355 
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Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operating Grant and Contnbulioru; 
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted 

raJ Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Investment Eamings 
MisceUaru:ous 

Expensu 
General Govemment • Administration 
General Government· Financial 
General Government • Maintenance & Building 
Public Safety 
.Judicial and Legal 
Social and Health Services 
Infrastructure and Environmental Services 
I ntcrgovcmmcntal 
Interest on Term Deht 

Total Net Position 

Table II 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

Changes in Net Position 

$ 591,141 $ 600,030 $ 
320,911 126,603 

53,749 

2,689,291 
41,083 

$ 630,073 $ 694,845 $ 
238,841 241,666 
103,716 136,635 
832,019 840,669 
351,927 350,331 
194,109 201,381 

1,324,734 1,164,077 
38,200 38,328 

. $ 

. $ . 

An analysis of the changes in net position for governmental activities is as follows: 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures for Governmental Ftu1ds 
Cun·ent Year Purchases of Capital Assets 
Current Year Debt Principal Payments 
Depreciation 
Reclassification of Debt Proceeds as Increases in Long Term Debt 
Other Modified to Full Accrual Adjustments 

Change in Net Position of Govenunental Activities 

9 

$ 591,141 
320,911 

2,689,291 
41,083 

$ 630,073 
238,841 
103,716 
832,019 
351,927 
194,109 

1,324,734 
38,200 

$ 600,030 
126,603 
53,749 

$ 694,845 
241,666 
136,635 
840,669 
350,331 
201,381 

1,164,077 
38,328 

$ (58,082) 
35,575 

286,671 
(298,662) 
(37,750) 

5,760 

$ (66,488) 



THE COUNTY•s FUNDS 
A financial summary of the County's governmental funds for the current year is as follows: 

GQ:Y~mm~ntal Eund Einao~ial Sla~m~nts 
fr{lodified Accmal Basis for Budgeta!): & CQntrQI PurJ2Q~es) 

General Other Total All 
Fund Ftu1ds Funds 

Revenues $ 2,556,627 $ 1,069,537 $ 3,626,164 
Expenditures (2, 188, 165) (1,533,831) (3,721,996) 
Other Financing Sources 395 455,232 455,627 
Other Financing Uses (417,877) - (417.877) 
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (49,020) $ (9,062) $ (58,082) 
Beginning of Year Fund Balance 1,154,626 240,150 1,394,776 

Ending Fund Balance-All Goverrunental Funds $ 1,105,606 $ 231,088 $ 1,336,694 
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The following chart illustrates the County's revenue by source for the last three fiscal years: 

FISHER COUN1Y, TEXAS 

REVENUES BY SOURCE 
~~--~~ T~,~~rv-r 

• •'" 4 • • I , • , 'I' ... ~ .. -··'- e. I_~ --:.~ .. J,J._..,, , "" ,....._ I • ••"• ,_, ~..,_.,,,.,,h-. •' _.,,_,,, • 

Property Taxes 
License and Permi1s 
Grant<~ /lntci'JtOVctnmental 

ChaJ:les forSenrices 
Investment Eamings 
M ~ ccHancous 

$3,000,000 

$2,500,000 

$2,000,000 

$1,500,000 

$1,000,000 

$500,000 

·~ 
~~~~­

-~---

- -----

$2.471,531 
269,620 
295,086 
432,463 
31,693 

107,407 

Revenues b 

$2,703,238 

293,454 
312,844 
297,687 
41,083 

101,169 

Source 
• Fiscal Y=-2012 OfiscaJ Year 2013 • Fi:scal Yc;a-2014 

hwDlmt IJ.m:D• 

II 

$2,801,650 
328,374 
175,515 
271,661 

3,379 
45,585 



The County's operating expenditure~! largely consist of personal services (both salaries and bene fils) QOSt for personnel 

The followmg chart.'! illusCrate the siylif~eance of the Cmmty's expenditures by type for lhe last two fiscal years: 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

EXPENDITURES BYTYPE 

Salluies/ Wages $1,364,064 

Employee Benefits 551,028 

Contmcted Services 260,078 

Purcllased ProP.e~ Services 262,871 

Other Oper..tting Costs 308,340 

Su plies and Materials 664,919 
Debt Setviee 381,814 

Capital Outlay 298,765 

Total $4,091 ,879 

Fiscal Year 2014 Expenditures by Type 

7% 

$1,424,748 
564,456 
274,819 
268,142 
263,780 

573,327 
317,149 

35,575 

$3,721 ,996 

• Salaries/Wages 

• ( :otltl'l!IOted Secvices 

• J>orchased Property 
Services 

Supplie9 and Malcrials 

• Debt Sa:vicc 

• Capital Outlay 

Fiscal Year 2013 Expenditures by Type 

7% 

16% 
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Budeet Amendments 

Over the course of the year, the Commissioner's Court revised the County's budget numerous times, 
although none of those amendments were significant. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal year 2014, the County had $5,404,895 invested in capital assets, including land, 
buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, and roads and bridges infrastructure. 

This year's major additions included: 

Current Year Capital Asset Additions 

Interstate Pendle Hitch Trailer $ 

John Deere CX15 Flex Wing Rotary Cutter 

2008 Dodge Ram 

Total: $ 

8,500 

17,940 

9,135 

35,575 

More detailed information about the County's capital assets is presented in Note rv.F to the financial 
statements. 
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Debt 

The County's long term debt at September 30,2014 consists of the following: 
County Long~Tenn Debt 

Payable Payable ~ext fiscal 
Interest Amounts Amounts Amounts Year Debt 

Rate Originlll Outstanding Outstanding Scrncc 
D~CRIPTION Payar.e bsue IU/l/21113 t~sued Retired 9/J(}/2014 Requirement 

Go\'l'[DJmllbili\Ctivith:~ 

Equipmtmt Note Payable- 1st Nat Bank 3.500/o $ 168,500 $ 34,408 $ - $ 34,408 $ - $ 34,408 

Note Payable- John Deere Financial 3.25% $ 143,000 K8,966 28,698 60,2611 2K,698 

P.quipment Note Payable- First Fin. Bank 6.00% $ 15,745 4,253 4,253 4,253 

Note Payable -John Deere Financial 2.95% $ 222,485 176,243 25,216 151,027 23,813 

Equipment Note Payable- Filst Fin. Bank 4.55% $ 70,005 20,714 20,714 10,354 

Note Payabl~: -John De~:re Finunciul 2.74% $ 216,000 173,497 41,606 131,891 41,606 

Equipment Note Payable- Filst Fin. 13ank 3.50"/o $ 48,000 39,050 577 9,859 29,768 9,265 

Equipment Note Payable- First Fin. Bank 3.50°.10 $ 195,000 195,(J(Xl 9,673 43,237 161,436 33,926 

F.quipment Note Payable- lst Nat Bank 3.50% $ 108,016 

Equipment Note Payable- First Fin. Bank 3.50% $ 125,471 82,996 395 41,208 42,183 41,498 

Equipment Note Payable· First Fin. Bank 3.500,1, $ 15,25(} 3,720 29 3,749 3,719 

Equipment Note Payable- Fir.;t Fin. Bank 3.00% $ 122,505 122,505 24,586 97,919 24,474 

Equipment Note Payable- First Fin. Bank 3.000/o $ 17,940 17,940 17,940 24,474 

P.quipment Note Payable -First Fin. Bank 3.00% $ 9,137 9,136 9,137 (I) 24,474 

Business-Tm Acthilies 

None $ 

TOTAL $ 1,477,054 $ 941,352 $ 37,750 $ 286,671 $ 692,431 $ 304,962 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 
The County's officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2015 budget and tax rates. 
Some of those factors were the economy, population data, property tax base valuation, and other factors. 

These indicators were taken into account when adopting the General Fund budget for 2015. The County's 
General Fund budgeted expenditures for fiscal year 2015 total $2,309,757. This represents a decrease of 
$16,330 from the final amended fiscal year 2014 budget. The County will use its revenues to finance 
programs and services it currently offers. The County has added no major new programs or services to the 
20 15 budget. 

CONTACTING THE COUNTY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, elected officials, and investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the County's finances and to show the County's accountability for the 
money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact 
the County Auditor's office, at Fisher County Auditor, PO Box 126, Roby, Texas 79543; (325) 776-3255. 
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Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

1150 Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 
Capital Assets: 

1710 Land 
1720 Infrastructure, net 
1730 Buildings, net 
1750 Machinery and Equipment, net 

1 000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2020 Accounts Payable 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
2501 Due Within One Year 
2502 Due in More Than One Year 

2000 Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
3200 Net Investment in Capital Assets 

Restricted for: 
3810 State and Local Grants 
3820 Other Legal Purposes 
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets 

3000 Total Net Position 

The notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT A-1 

Primary 
Government 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 1,412,631 
86,909 

60,000 
36,668 

524,631 
1,648,206 

$ 3,769,045 

$ 82,436 

247,542 
462,712 

$ 792,690 

$ 1,559,251 

5,729 
210,373 

1,201,002 

$ 2,976,355 



EXHIBIT B-1 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 
Changes in 

Program Revenues Net Assets 

Data Primary 

Control Charges Operating Government 

Codes For Grants and Capital Governmental 
Expenses Services Contributions Grants Activities 

Primary Government -Governmental Activities: 

ll Administration- County Judge $ 107,173 $ $ $ $ (I 07, 173) 

12 Administration -County Clerk 16~,445 124,533 (43,912) 

13 Administration- Veteran's Service Officer 6,000 (6,000) 

14 Administration -Non-Departmental 413,227 15,736 (397,491) 

16 Financial - County Auditor 97,908 (97,908) 

17 Financial - County Treasurer 52,508 (52,508) 

18 Financial - Tax Assessor I Collector 91,250 14,998 (76,252) 

19 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 136,635 4,020 (132,615) 

21 County Sheriff 819,582 19,706 (799,876) 

22 911 Addressing 500 (500) 

24 Drug Forfeiture 20,587 4,500 (16,087) 

25 LEOSE Funds l,ll9 1,119 

29 Other Public Safety 1,000 1,000 

32 County and District Court 47,803 2,671 6,712 (38,420) 

33 32nd Judicial District 24,817 (24,817) 

34 District Clerk 74,318 18,331 (55,987) 

35 Justice of the Peace 1 68,651 33,329 (35,322) 

36 Justice of the Peace 3 23,350 1,666 (21,684) 

37 District Attorney 39,814 (39,814) 

38 County Attorney 71,174 7,036 46,426 (17,712) 

39 Other Judicial 404 1,666 1,262 

41 Indigent Welfare I Child Care 5,197 1,678 (3,519) 

43 Senior Citizens 145,622 69,668 (75,954) 

51 Roads and Bridges 1,148,385 312,638 (835,747) 

52 Airport 1,693 (I ,693) 

53 Museums 13,999 (13,999) 

61 County Extension Agents 50,562 (50,562) 
74 Debt Interest 23,469 (23,469) 

90 Intergovernmental 38,328 39,200 872 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 3,691,401 $ 600,030 $ 126,603 $ $ (2,964,768) 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes $ 2,800,400 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted 53,749 

Miscellaneous Revenue (Fines, etc.) 40,752 

Investment Earnings 3,379 
Total Genea·al Revenues $ 2,898,280 

Change in Net Assets $ (66,488) 

Net Position - Beginning 3,042,843 

Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Position - Ending $ 2,976,355 

The notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT C- 1 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER30, 2014 
Data Total 

Control General Other Governmental 
Codes Fund Funds Funds 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,361,502 $ 51,129 $ 1,412,631 
1050 Taxes Receivable 87,013 20,180 107, 193 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) (21,753) (5,044) (26,797) 
I 150 Receivables (Net) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 1,062 5,452 6,514 
1300 Due from Other Funds 5,000 217,998 222,998 
1390 Due from Others 
1490 Advances to other Funds 

lOOO Total Assets $ 1,432,824 $ 289,715 $ 1,722,539 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Accounts Payable $ - $ - $ 
2020 Payroll Liabilities 25,46 1 38,491 63,952 
2080 Due to Other Funds 236,497 5,000 241,497 

2000 Total Liabilities $ 261,958 $ 43,491 $ 305,449 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue~ Property Taxes $ 65,260 $ 15,136 $ 80,396 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 65,260 $ 15,136 $ 80,396 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction $ - $ 5,729 $ 5,729 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 210,373 210,373 

Fund Balance-Committed 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 14,986 14,986 
3600 Unassigned Fund Balance 1,105,606 1,105,606 

3000 Total Fund Balances $ 1,105,606 $ 23 1,088 $ 1,336,694 

4000 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances $ 1,432,824 $ 289,715 $ 1,722,539 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

The County uses internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activities, such 
as self-insurance and printing, to appropriate functions in other governmental funds. 
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental 
activities in the statement of net position. The net effect of this con so I idation is to 
increase (decrease) net position. 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 
therefore are not reported in governmental funds. At the beginning of the year, the 
cost of these assets was $5,369,319 and the accumulated depreciation was 
$2,836,728. Tn addition, long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due 
and payable in the current period, and, therefore are not repot1ed as liabilities in the 
funds. The net etfect of including the beginning balances for capital assets (net of 
depreciation) and long-term debt in the governmental activities is to increase 
(decrease) net position. 

Current year capital outlays and long·term debt principal payments are expenditures 
in the fund financial statements,but they should be shown as increases in capital 
assets and reductions in long-term debt in the government·wide financial statements. 
The net effect of including the 2014 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to 
increase (decrease) net position. 

The 2014 depreciation expense increases accumulated depreciation. The net effect 
of the current year's depreciation is to decrease net position. 

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the 
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include 
recognizing uneamed revenue as revenue, eliminating interfund transactions, 
reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales as an increase in bonds payable, and 
recognizing the liabilities associated with maturing long-term debt and interest. The 
net effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase (decrease) net 
position. 

Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBITC~3 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBrNED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data Total 

Control General Other Governmental 

Codes Fund Funds Funds 

REVENUES: 
5110 Property Taxes $ 2,268,230 $ 532,124 $ 2,800,354 

5190 Penalty and Interest on Taxes 1,296 1,296 

5200 Licenses and Permits 15,736 312,638 328,374 

5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 78,560 96,955 175,515 
5400 Charges for Services 165,459 101,702 267,161 

5520 Forfeits 4,500 4,500 

5610 Investment Earnings 3,267 112 3,379 
5620 Rents and Royalties 1,925 5,665 7,590 
5640 Contributions & Donations Private Sources 4,837 4,837 
5700 Other Revenue 22,154 11,004 33,158 

5020 Total Revenues $ 2,556,627 $ 1,069,537 $ 3,626,164 

EXPENDITURES: 
Administration: 

6011 County Judge $ 107,173 $ - $ 107,173 

6012 County Clerk 123,941 40,967 164,908 
6013 Veteran's Service Officer 6,000 6,000 

6014 Non-Departmental 382,739 382,739 
Financial: 

6016 County Auditor 97,908 97,908 
6017 County Treasurer 52,508 52,508 
6018 Tax Assessor Collector 89,900 89,900 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 131,600 5,035 136,635 

Public Safety: 
602! County Sheriff 743.486 11,085 754,571 
6022 91! Addressing 500 500 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 20,587 20,587 
6029 Other Public Safety 

Justice System: 

6032 County and District Coutt 44,803 3,000 47,803 
6033 32nd Judicial District 24,817 24,817 
6034 District Clerk 72,210 1,508 73,718 

6035 Justice of the Peace# I 68,651 68,651 
6036 Justice of the Peace# 2 23,350 23,350 
6037 District Attorney 39,814 39,814 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral patt of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT C-3 (Cont'd) 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data Total 
Control General Other Governmental 
Codes Fund Funds Funds 

6038 County Attorney 65,611 5,563 71,174 
6039 Other Judicial 404 404 

Health and Human Services: 
6041 Indegent Welfare/Chi ldcare 5,197 5,197 
6043 Senior Citizens 142,146 142,146 

Infrastructure and Environmental Services: 
6051 Roads & Bridges 989,760 989,760 
6052 Airpot1 1,693 1,693 
6053 Museums 13,999 13,999 

Community & Economic Development: 

6061 County Extension Agents 50,562 50,562 
Debt Service: 

6072 Other Debt Principal 41,208 245,463 286,671 
6074 Other Debt Interest 2,688 27,792 30,480 
6090 Intergovernmental 38,328 38,328 
6030 Total Expenditures $ 2, 188,165 $ 1,533,831 $ 3,721,996 
1100 Excess of Revenues Ovea· (U oder) Expenditures $ 368,462 $ (464,294) $ (95,832) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

7912 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ - $ - $ 
7914 Non-Current Loans 395 37,355 37,750 
7915 Transfers In 417,877 417,877 
7951 Transfers Out (Use) (417,877) (4f7,877) 

7080 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (417,482) $ 455,232 $ 37,750 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balances $ (49,020) $ (9,062) $ {58,082) 

9100 Fund Balance- October I (Beginning) $ 1,154,626 $ 240,150 $ 1,394,776 

9200 Fuud Balance -September 30 (Ending) $ 1,105,606 $ 231,088 $ 1,336,694 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHJBlTC-4 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances • Governmental Funds 

The county uses some internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activities 
primarily to the governmental funds. The net income (loss) of these internal service 
funds are reported with governmental activities. The net effect of this consolidation is 
to increase (decrease) net position. 

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in 
the fund financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital assets 
and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. The net 
effect of removing the 20 14 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to increase 
(decrease) net position. 

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not 
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's 
depreciation is to decrease net position. 

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessa1y to convert from the 
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include 
recognizing unearned revenue as revenue, adjusting current year revenue to show the 
revenue earned from the current year's tax levy, eliminating interfund transactions, 
reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales, and recognizing the liabilities associated with 
maturing long-term debt and interest. The net effect of these reclassifications and 
recognitions is to increase (decrease) net position. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

LIABLLITIES 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Others 

Total Liabilities 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

The notes to the fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 680,278 
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FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. REPORTING ENTITY 

Fisher County, Texas (the "County"), is a public corporation and political subdivision organized and existing 
under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas. It was established In 1886. The County is located in 
West Texas and comprises a land area of 901 square miles. The County is governed by an elected 
Commissioners Court composed of the County Judge and four County Commissioners. It provides services 
involving public safety, health and social welfare, culture and recreation, conservation, and the construction, 
improvement, maintenance, and acquisition of roads, bridges, and rights-of-way, in addition to general 
administration. 

The County prepares its basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles of the United States promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Council and other 
authoritative sources identified in Statement on Auditing Standardo; No. 69 of the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants; and it complies with the requirements of the appropriate version of the State of 
Texas unifonn accounting requirements and the requirements of contracts and grants of agencies from which 
it receives funds. 

The Commissioners Court (the "Court") is elected by voters within Fisher County and has the authority to 
make decisions and significantly influence operations. It also has the primary accountability for fiscal 
matters. Therefore, the County is a financial reporting entity as defined by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board ("GASB") in its Statement No. 14, "The Financial Rep011ing Entity." There are no 
component units included within the reporting entity. 

B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are government-wide financial statements. 
They report infonnation for all of the non-fiducimy activities of the primary government. For the most part, 
the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements. 

In the Statement of Net Position, activities of the primary government may be classified either as 
governmental activities or business-type activities. Govemmental activities, which are normally supported by 
taxes and inter-governmental revenues, are reported separately fi·om business-type activities, which rely, to a 
significant extent, on fees and charges for support. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates how other people or entities that participate in programs the 
County operates have shared in the payment of the direct costs. The «charges for services" column includes 
payments made by parties that purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given 
function or segment of the County. The grants and contributions columns include amounts paid by 
organizations outside the County to help meet the operational or capital requirements of a given function. If 
a revenue source is not a program revenue, it is general revenue used to support all of the County's functions. 
Taxes are always general revenues. 
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lnterfund activities between governmental funds and between governmental funds and proprietary funds 
appear as due to/due from on the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and Proprietary Fund Statement of Net 
Position and as other resources and other uses on the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance and on the Proprietary Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Net Position. All interfund transactions between governmental funds and between 
governmental funds and internal service funds arc eliminated on the government-wide statements. lnterfund 
activities between governmental funds and enterprise funds remain on the government-wide statements and 
appear on the government-wide Statement of Net Position as internal balances and on the Statement of 
Activities as interfund transfers. lnterfund activities between governmental funds and fiduciary funds remain 
as due to/due from on the government-wide Statement of Activities. 

The fund financial statements provide reports on the financial condition and results of operations for three 
fund categories- governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Since the resources in the fiduciary funds cannot 
be used for County operations, they are not included in the government-wide statements. The County 
considers some governmental funds major and reports their financial condition and results of operations in a 
separate column. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating 
revenues result from providing goods and services in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing 
operations; they usually come from exchange or exchange-like transactions. All other revenues are non­
operating. Operating expenses can be tied specifically to the production of the goods and services, such as 
materials and labor and direct overhead. Other expenses are non-operating. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
PRESENTATION 

The government-wide financial statements use the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless ofthe timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year 
for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements usc the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current assets, current liabilities 
and fund balances are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present net 
increases and decreases in current assets (i.e., revenues and other financing sources and expenditures and 
other financing uses). 

The modified accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues in the accounting period in which they become 
both measurable and available, and it recognizes expenditures in the accounting period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, if measurable, except for unmatured interest and principal on long-term debt, which is 
recognized when due. The expenditures related to certain compensated absences and claims and judgments 
are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. The County considers all revenues available if they are collectible within 60 days after year end. 
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Revenues from local sources consist primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues 
received from the State are recognized under the "susceptible to accrual" concept, that is, when they are both 
measurable and available. The County considers them "available" if they will be collected within 60 days of 
the end of the fiscal year. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in cash because 
they are generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since 
they are both measurable and available. 

Grant funds are considered to be earned to the extent of expenditures made under the provisions ofthe grant. 
Accordingly, when such funds are received, they are recorded as unearned revenues until related and 
authorized expenditures have been made. If balances have not been expended by the end of the project 
period, grantors sometimes require the County to refund all or part of the unused amount. 

The Proprietary Fund Types and Fiduciary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and utilize the accrual basis of accounting. This basis of accounting recognizes revenues 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable and expenses in the accounting 
period in which they are incurred and become measurable. The County applies all GASB pronouncements as 
well as the Financial Accounting Standards Council pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 
1989, unless these pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB pronouncements. With this measurement 
focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the Fund 
Statement of Net Position. The fund equity is segregated into net investment in capital assets, restricted net 
assets, and unrestricted net assets. 

D. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The County reports the following major governmental funds: 

1. The General Fund - The general fund is the County's primary operating fund. This fund 
accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

2. Other Governmental Funds - The County did not have other tunds that were major 
governmental funds during the current fiscal year that meet applicable criteria for major funds. 

The County reports the following major enterprise fund(s): 

1. The County has no major enterprise funds. 

Additionally, the County reports the following fund type(s): 

Governmental Funds: 

1. Special Revenue Funds - The County accounts for resources restricted to, or designated for, 
specific purposes by the County or a grantor in special revenue funds. Most Federal and some 
State financial assistance are accounted for in a Special Revenue Fund and occasionally, unused 
balances must be returned to the grantor at the close of specified project periods. 

2. Debt Service Funds- The County accounts for resources accumulated and payments made for 
principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds in a debt 
service fund. The County did not maintain Debt Serv ice Funds during the current fiscaJ year. 
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3. Capital Projects Funds - Proceeds from long-term debt financing and revenues and 
expenditures related to authorized construction and other capital asset acquisitions are accounted 
for in a capital projects fund. The County did not maintain Capital Projects Fund during the 
current fiscal year. 

4. Permanent Funds- The County accounts for donations for which the donor has stipulated that 
the principal may not be expended and where the income may on ly be used for purposes that 
support the County's programs. The County did not maintain Permanent Funds during the 
current fiscal year. 

Proprietary Funds: 

5. Enterprise Funds -The County's activities for which outside users are charged a fee roughly 
eq ual to the cost of providing the goods or services of those activities are accounted for in an 
enterprise fund. The County did not maintain an Enterprise Fund during the current year. 

6. Inte rnal Service Funds- Revenues and expenses related to services provided to organizations 
inside the County on a cost reimbursement basis are accounted for in an internal service fund. 
The County did not maintain Internal Service Funds during the current fiscal year. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

7. P rivate Purpose Trust Funds - The County accounts for donations for which the donor has 
stipulated that both the principal and the income may be used for purposes that benefit parties 
outside the County. The County did not maintain Private Purpose Trust Funds during the current 
fi scal year. 

8. Pension (and Other Employee Benefit) Trust F unds - These funds are used to account fo r 
local pension and other employee benefi t funds that are provided by the County in lieu of or in 
addition to the Texas County District Retirement System in which the County participates. The 
County has no Pension Trust Funds. 

9. Investment Trust Funds - This fund is one in which the County holds assets in trust for other 
entities participating in an investment program managed by the County. The County did not 
have Investment Trust Funds during the current fi scal year. 

10. Agency Funds - The County accounts for resources held in the District Clerk and the Tax 
Assessor - Collector's offices prior to release to the County Treasurer or other individuals or 
entities in Agency Funds. 

11. Inter-fund Balances and Transfers - The balances due to the various special revenue funds 
from the general fund resulted from obligations made to provide local funds for the operation of 
various governmental activities; no balances are not scheduled to be collected in the subsequent 
year. 

All remain ing balances resulted from the t ime lag between the dates that (I) inter-fund goods and 
services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the 
accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are made. 
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Transfers are used to (I) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect 
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to 
debt service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service 
payments become due, and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance 
various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

During the year ended September 30, 20 I 4, the County did not make a one-time transfer of funds 
from the general fund to the debt service fund to subsidize, in part, the County's obligation of 
interest and sinking fund requirements. 

E. OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. For purposes of the statement of cash flows for proprietary funds, the County considers highly 
liquid investments to be cash equivalents if they have maturity of three months or less when 
purchased. 

2. The County reports inventories of supplies using first-in, first-out cost including consumable 
maintenance and office supply items. Under the purchase method, supplies are recorded as 
expenditures when purchased. 

3. In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the 
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type Statement of 
Net Position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amm1ized over the life of the 
bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond 
premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as current year expense. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt 
issued is reported as other tinancing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported 
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as 
debt service expenditures. 

4. The County maintains a vacation and sick leave policy available only to full-time employees. 
Full-time employees are entitled to one week paid vacation after six months of full time 
employment, 2 weeks after one year of full time employment, and three weeks after ten years of 
full time continuous employment. This compensation is not allowed to accumulate. Full time 
employees are also entitled to sick leave accruing at a rate of one day per month of employment. 
Sick leave days may accumulate up to a maximum of 60 days and can only be taken for actual 
sick leave. The County has no liability for unused sick leave at termination of employment. 

5. Capital assets include land, buildings, furniture and equipment, and infrastructure assets are 
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government­
wide financial statements. The County defines capitar assets as assets with an initial, individual 
cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful lite in excess of two years. Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated 
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 
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The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend the assets life are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 

Buildings, furniture and equipment of the County are depreciated using the straight-line method 
over the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets Years 

Buildings 40 
Building Improvements 30 
Infrastructure 40 
Vehicles 10 
Office Equipment 10 
Computer Equipment 10 

6. Since Internal Service Funds support the operations of governmental funds, they are consolidated 
with the governmental funds in the government-wide financial statements. The expenditures of 
governmental funds that create the revenues of internal service funds are eliminated to avoid 
"grossing up" the revenues and expenses of the County as a whole. 

7. The County does not maintain any restricted assets at this time. 

8. The County purchases workers compensation insurance through the Texas Association of 
Counties Workers Compensation Fund. 

9. Net Position and Fund Balances: 
Government-wide and Proprietary Fund Net Position: 
Government-wide and proprietary fund net positions are divided into three components: 
• Net investment in capital assets-consist of the historical cost of capital assets less accumulated 

depreciation and less any debt that remains outstanding that was used to finance those assets 
plus deterred outflows of resources less deterred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

• Restricted net position-consist of assets that are restricted by the District's creditors (for 
example, through debt covenants), by the state enabling legislation (through restrictions on 
shared revenues), by grantors (both federal and state), and by other contributors. 

• Unrestricted- all other net position is reported in this category. 

Governmental Fund Balances: 
In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balances are classified as follows: 
• Non-spendable--Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in a non-spendab le form 

or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
• Restricted- Amounts that can be spent on ly for specific purposes because of the District's state 

or federal laws, or externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors. 
• Committed- Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a tormal 

action by Board ofTrustees' ordinance. 
• Assigned- Amounts that are designated by the Superintendent for a particular purpose but are 

not spendable until a budget ordinance is passed or there is a majority vote approval (for 
capital projects or debt service) by the Board of Trustees. 

• Unass igned- All amounts not included in other spendable classifications. 
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I 0. Use of Restricted Resources: 
When an expenditure/expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted 
resources (net position), the District's policy is to first apply the expenditure/expense toward 
restricted resources and then toward unrestricted resources. fn governmental funds, the County's 
policy is to first apply the expenditure toward restricted fund balance and then to other, less­
restrictive classifications--committed and then assigned fund balances before using unassigned 
fund balances. 

II. Deferred Outflows ofResources: 
The County reports decreases in net assets that relate to future periods as deferred outflows of 
resources in a separate section of its government-wide and proprietary funds statements of net 
position. There is no deferred outflow of resources reported in this year's financial statements. 
No deferred outflows of resources affect the governmental funds financial statements in the 
current year. 

12. Deferred Inflows of Resources: 
The County's governmental funds report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element reflects an increase in net assets that applies to a future 
period(s). The County will not recognize the related revenues until a future event occurs. The 
County has only one type of item which occurs because governmental fund revenues are not 
recogn ized until available (collected not later than 60 days after the end of the County's fiscal 
year) under the modified accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this category. 
Accordingly, deferred property taxes and grants are reported in the governmental funds balance 
sheet. The County did not have deterred intlows of resources to report in its government-wide or 
proprietary fund financial statements for the current year. 

II. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND BALANCE SHEET AND THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET 
POSITION 

Exhibit C-2 provides the reconciliation between the fund balance for total governmental funds on the 
governmental fund balance sheet and the Net Position for governmental activities as reported in the 
government-wide Statement of Net Position. One element of that reconciliation explains that capital assets 
are not financial resources and are therefore not reported in governmental funds. In addition, long-term 
liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and are not reported as 
liabilities in the funds. 
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The details of capital assets and long-term debt at the beginning of the year were as follows: 

Governmental Funds Only 

Capital Assets at the Beginning of 
tbe Year 

Land 
Buildings and Improvements 
Vehicles, Fumiture and Equipment 
Infrastructure 
Construction in Progress 

Change in Net Position 

Long-term Liabilities at the 
Beginning oftbe Year 

Notes Payable - Long Term 
Less Unamortized Discount 
Capital Leases Payable 
Accrued Interest- Long-Term Debt 

Change in Net Position 

Net Adjustment to Net Position 

Historical 
Cost 

$ 60,000 
1,610,406 
3,453,590 

245,323 

34 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

$ -
1,056,157 
1,573,714 

206,857 

Net Value at 
the 

Beginning Change in 
ofthe Year Net Position 

$ 60,000 
554,249 

1,879,876 
38,466 

$ 2,532,591 

Payable at 
the 

Beginning 
ofthe Year 

$ 941,350 

24,834 

966,184 

$1,566,407 



B. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND 
BALANCES AND THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Exhibit C-4 provides reconciliation between the net changes in fund balance as shown on the governmental 
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the changes in net position of 
governmental activities as reported on the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that current year capital outJays and debt principal payments are expenditures in the 
fund financial statements, but should be shown as increases in capital assets and decreases in long-term debt 
in the government-wide statements. This adjustment affects both the net asset balance and the change in net 
position. 

The details of this adjustment are as follows: 

Governmental Funds Only 

Current Year Capital Outlay 

Land 

Buildings & Improvements 
Vehicles, Furniture & Equipment 
Infrastructure Assets 

Total Capital Outlay 

Debt Principal Payments 
Bond Princ ipal 
Equipment Notes Principal 
Capital Lease Principal 
Other Adjustments 

Total Principal Payments 

Total Adjustment to Net Position 

Amount 

$ 

35,575 

35,575 

286,671 

286,671 
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Adjustments 
To Changes Adjustments 

in Net to Net 
Position Position 

35,575 35,575 

286,671 286,671 

$ 322,246 $ 322,246 



Another element of the reconciliation on Exhibit C-4 is described as various other reclassifications and 
eliminations necessary to convert from the modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of 
accounting. This adjustment is the result of several items. The details for this element are as follows: 

Adjustments to Revenue and Unearned Revenue 

Beginning of Year Unearned Tax Revenue $ 

Property tax adjustments to convert from the modified 
accrual basis to the full accrual basis of accounting 
Other Revenue Adjustments 
Other Adjustments 

ReclassifY Proceeds ofBonds, Loans & Capital Leases 

Capital Acquisition Note Proceeds 
Discount (Premium) on Issuance of Bonds 
Capital Lease Financing Proceeds 

Reclassify Liabilities Incurred but not Liquidated 
This Year 

Unused Vacation Pay and/or Unused Sick Leave 
ReclassifY Certain l!:xpenditures to Full Accrual From 
Modified Accrual 

Adjust Interest Expense on Long Tenn Financing 
Asset Basis on Disposition of Capital Assets 

Totals 

Amount 

81,660 

(1,250) 

395 

37,355 

7,011 

ill. STEWARDSHIP, COMPUANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. BUDGETARY DATA 

Adjustments 
to Change in Adjustments 
Net Position to Net Position 

81,660 

(1,250) ( 1,250} 

(395) (395} 

(37,355) (37,355) 

7,011 7,011 

$ (3!,989) $ 49,671 

The Commissioners' Court adopts an "appropriated budget" for the General Fund and Special Revenue 
Funds. The County is required to present the adopted and final amended budgeted revenues and 
expenditures for each of these funds. The County compares the final amended budget to actual revenues and 
expenditures. The General Fund Budget repot1 appears in Exhibit E-l. 

The following procedures are followed in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the general-purpose 
financial statements: 

I. Prior to September 30th, the County prepares a budget for the next succeeding fiscal year 
beginning October 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of 
financing them. 

2. A meeting of the Commissioners Court is then called for the purpose of adopting the proposed 
budget. At least ten days public notice of the meeting must be given. 
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3. Prior to October 1 st, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a reso I uti on by the 
Commissioners Court. Once a budget is approved, it can only be amended at the function and 
fund level by approval of a majority of the members of the Commissioners Court. Amendments 
are presented to the Commissioners Court at its regular meetings. Each amendment must have 
Commissioners Court approval. As required by law, such amendments are made before the fact, 
are reflected in the official minutes of the Commissioners Court, and are not made after fiscal 
year end. Because the County has a policy of careful budgetary control, several amendments 
were necessary during the year. None of those were significant. 

4. Each budget is controlled at the department level for appl icable revenue and expenditure 
function/object level. Budgeted amounts are as amended by the Commissioners Court. All 
budget appropriations lapse at year end. A reconciliation of fund balances for both appropriated 
budget and non-appropriated budget special revenue funds is as follows: 

Appropriated Budget Funds 
Non-appropriated Budget Funds 

All Special Revenue Funds 

B. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

September 30, 
2014 Fund 

Balance 

$ 231,088 

$ 231,088 

Expenditures did not materially exceed budget appropriations during the current fiscal year in any 
function expended through the general fund. 

C. DEFICIT FUND EQUITY 
The County did not incur deficit fund balances at any time during the current fiscal year. 

IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Legal and Contractual Provisions Goveming Deposits and Investments 

The County fo llows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds except for restricted funds and 
agency funds held for others. The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 2256) 
contains specific provisions in the areas of investment practices, management reports, and establishment of 
appropriate policies. Among other things, it requires the County to adopt, implement, and publicize an 
investment policy. That policy must address the following areas: (I) safety of principal and liquidity, (2) 
portfolio diversification, (3) allowable investments, (4) acceptable risk levels, (5) expected rates of return, (6) 
maximum allowable stated maturity of portfolio investments, (7) maximum average dollar-weighted maturity 
allowed based on the stated maturity date for the portfolio, (8) investment staff quality and capabilities, and 
(9) bid solicitation preferences for certificates of deposit. Statutes authorize the County to invest in: ( 1) 
obligations of the U.S. Treasury, certain U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas, (2) certificates of deposit, (3) 
certain municipal securities, (4) money market savings accounts, (5) repurchase agreements, (6) bankers 
acceptances, (7) mutual funds, (8) investment pools, (9) guaranteed investment contracts, and (10) common 
trust funds. The Act also requires the County to have independent auditors perform test procedures related to 
investment practices as provided by the Act. The County is in substantial compliance with the requirements 
of the Act and with local policies. 
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Policies Governing Deposits and Investments 

In compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act, the County has adopted a deposit and investment 
policy. That policy does address the following risks: 

a. Foreign Currency Risk - The County investment policy does not permit investments in foreign 
currency. 

b. Custodial Credit Risk- Deposits: In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank 
failure, the government's deposits may not be returned to it. The County's policy regarding types of 
deposits allowed and collateral requirements as required by statute are set forth in a depository 
contract. The funds of the County must be deposited and invested under the terms of this contract, 
contents of which are set out in the Depository Contract Law. The depository bank places 
approved pledged securities for safekeeping and trust with the County's agent bank in an amount 
greater than the uninsured deposits. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent 
of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") 
insurance. The County's cash deposits at September 30, 2014 were entirely covered by FDIC 
insurance and/or by pledged collateral held by the County's agent bank in the County's name. The 
deposits were entirely covered at all times during the year, and therefore, the County was not 
exposed to custodial credit risk during the year. The carrying amount of the County's cash and 
temporary investments at September 30, 20 l4 follows: 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS- BY ACCOUNT TYPE 

Cash in Bank- Including Money Market Accounts 

Certificates of Deposit 

Investment Pools 
Total Cash and Investments 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS- BY FUND 

Cash and Investments - General Fund 

Cash and Investments- Major Governmental Funds 

Cash and Investments - Non-Major Governmental 

Cash and Investments - Enterprise 

Cash and Investments - Internal Service 

Cash and Investments- Agency 

Cash and Investments - Trusts 

Cash and Investments - Other 
Total Cash and Investments 

September 30, 2014 

$ 1,041,558 

1,051,351 

$ 2,092,909 

September 30, 2014 

$ 1,361,502 

51,129 

680,278 

$ 2,092,909 

c. Custodial Credit Risk - Investments: For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the 
failure of the counterparty, the government will not be able to recover the value of its investments 
that are in the possession of an outside party. The County's policy regarding types of investments 
allowed as required by statute are set forth in the County's investment policy. The County's 
investments were not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are registered in the name of the 
County. Investments in external investment pools and in open-end mutual funds are not subject to 
custodial credit risk because "their existence is not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or 
book entry form." 
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d. Interest- rate risk- The County defines Interest- rate risk as occurring when potential purchasers 
of debt securities do not agree to pay face value for those securities if interest rates rise. The County 
discloses exposure to interest - rate risk through indication of the weighted average maturity in 
months for all investments at year end. The County's investment policy limits interest- rate risk by 
allowing a maximum dollar weighted maturity of 180 days for any internally created pool fund group 
and a maximum allowable stated maturity of any other individual investment not to exceed one year 
from the time of purchase. 

e. Other Credit Risk Exposure- The County's investment policy does not address direct or indirect 
ownership in debt securities. The credit rating tor debt securities held by the Lone Star Investment 
Pool-Liquidity Corporate Fund was AAAf/S I+ (Standard & Poor's Rating) at year end. 

f. Concentration Risk- The County defines concC?ntration risk as positions of 5 percent or more in the 
securities of a single issuer. This is the issuer of the underlying investment - not a pool or mutual 
fund. It does NOT apply to US Government securities. The County's investment policy requires 
diversification in terms of investment instruments, maturity scheduling, and financial institutions to 
reduce risk of loss resulting over concentration of assets in a specific class of investments, specific 
maturity, or specific issuer. The County was not exposed to concentration risk at year end. 

There were no violations of legal or contractual provisions governing investments. The County has no 
securities that are identified as derivatives. 

B. PROPERTY TAXES 
Property taxes are levied by October I on the assessed value listed as of the prior January I st for all real and 
business personal property located in the County in conformity with Subtitle E, Texas Property Tax Code. 
Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent if not paid before February l st of the year 
following the year in which imposed. On January 31st of each year, a tax lien attaches to property to secure 
the payment of all taxes, penalties, and interest ultimately imposed. Property tax revenues are considered 
available (I) when they become due or past due and receivable within the current period and (2) when they 
are expected to be collected during a 60-day period after the close of the county fiscal year. 

C. DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLE 
Delinquent taxes are prorated between maintenance and debt service based on rates adopted for the year of 
the levy of that taxing unit. Delinquent property taxes are cancelled and removed from the roll for real 
property assessments that are more than 20 years old and personal property assessments that are more than 
10 years old. 
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D. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

Interfund balances at September 30, 2014 consisted of the following amounts: 

Due From Other Due To Other 

FUND Funds Funds 

General Fund 

Major Govenunental Funds $ $ 
Non-major Governmental Funds 5,000 217,998 

Proprietary Funds 

AU Others 18,499 

Total General Fund $ 5,000 $ 236,497 
Major Governmental Funds 

General Fund $ $ 

Non-major Govenunental Funds 

Proprietary Funds 
All Others 
Total Major Governmental Funds $ $ 

Non-major Governmental Funds 

General Fund $ 217,998 $ 5,000 

Other Major Governmental Funds 
Proprietary Funds 

All Others 
Total Non-major Govenunental Funds $ 217,998 $ 5,000 

Proprietary Funds 

General Fund $ $ 

Major Govenunental Fund 
Non-major Governmental Funds 

All Others 
Total Proprietary Funds $ $ 

All Other Funds 

General Fund $ $ 

Major Governmental Funds 

Non-major Governmental Funds 18,499 

Proprietary Funds 

Total All Other Funds $ 18,499 $ 

Total Interfund Receivables I Payables $ 241,497 $ 241,497 

The balance of $217,998 from the general fund to various special revenue funds resulted from obligations 
made to maintain local funds or finance the operation of each special revenue fund for various governmental 
activities; $0 of the balance is not scheduled to be collected in the subsequent year. 
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Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2014 were as follows: 

FUND 
General Fund 

Major Governmental Funds 
Non-major Governmental Funds 
Proprietary Funds 

AU Others 
Total General Fund 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund 

Non-major Governmental Funds 
Proprietary Funds 
All Others 

Total Major Governmental Funds 
Non-major Governmental Funds 

General Fund 
Other Major Governmental Funds 

Proprietary Funds 
AU Others 
Total Non-major Governmental Funds 

Proprietary Funds 

General Fund 
Major Governmental Fund 
Non-major Goverrunental Funds 

AU Others 
Total Proprietary Funds 

All Other Funds 

General Fund 
Major Govemmental Funds 
Non-major Governmental Funds 
Proprietary Funds 

Total A II Other Funds 

Total Interfund Transfers 

Transfen Io 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 417,877 

$ 417,877 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 417,877 

Transfen Out 

$ 
417,877 

$ 417,877 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 417,877 

Transfers are used to ( 1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the 
fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the 
funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) use 
unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds 
in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

During the current year ended September 30, 2014, the District did not make a one-time transfer of funds 
from the general fund to the debt service fund to subsidize, in part, the District's obligation of interest and 
sinking fund requirements. 
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E. DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLES AND PAY ABLES 

Receivables at September 30, 2014 were as follows: 

Property Users I Due From Total 
Taxes Customers Other Funds Other Rece ivables 

Gove rnmental Activities: 

General Fund $ 87,013 $ - $ 5,000 $ 1,062 $ 93,075 
Other Major Governmental Funds 

Non-major Governmental Funds 20,180 2 17,998 5,452 243,630 
Other Governmental Funds 

Total Governmental Activities $ 107,193 $ - $ 222,998 $ 6,514 $ 336,705 

AmoWltS not scheduled for collection 

during the subsequent year $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

Business-type Activities: 

Non-major Proprietary Fund $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

Other Funds 

Total Business-type Activities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

Payables at September 30, 2014 were as follows: 

Loans, 
Leases and 

Bonds 
Payable- Due To Due To 

Accounts Current Customer Other Other Total 
Payable Year Deposits fund$ Cove rome nts Other Payables 

Governmental Activities: 

General Fund $ - $ - $ - $ 236,497 $ - $ 25,461 $ 261,958 
Other Major Uovemroental Funds 

Non-major Governmental Funds 5,000 38,491 43,491 
Other Governmental Funds 

Total Gove rnmental Activities $ - $ - $ - $ 241,497 $ - $ 63,952 $ 305,449 

Amounts not scheduled for 
payment during the 
subsequent year $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

Business-Type Activities: 

Non-mapr Proprietary Fund $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ 
Non-major r'.nterprise Funds 

Total Bus iness-Type Activ ities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
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F. CAPITAL ASSET ACTIVITY 
Capital asset activity for the County for the year ended September 30, 2014 was as follows: 

Primary Government 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Retire ments 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated-

Land $ 60,000 $ - $ - $ 
Construction in Progress 
Capital Assets Being Depreciated-

Buildings and Improvements 1,610,406 
Vehicles, Furniture, and Equipment 3,453,590 35,575 (1) 
Infrastructure Assets 245,323 

Totals at Histotic Cos t $ 5,369,319 $ 35.575 $ {I) $ 

Less Accumulated Depre ciation for: 

Buildings and Improvements $ 1,056,157 $ 29,617 $ - $ 
Vehicles, Furniture, and Equipment 1,573,714 267;247 
Infrastructure Assets 206,857 1,798 

Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 2,836,728 $ 298,662 $ - $ 

Govt. Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 2,532,591 $ (263.087) $ (1) $ 

Business-type Activities : 
Capital Assets Being Depreciated-
Buildings and Improvements s - $ - $ - $ 
Vehicles, Furniture, and E9uiEment 

Totals at Historic Cost $ - $ - $ - $ 
Less Accumulated DepreciAtion 

Buildings and Improvements $ - $ - $ - $ 
Vehicles, Furniture, and Equipment 

TotaJ Accumulated Depreciation $ - $ - $ - $ 

Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net $ - $ - $ - $ 

Depreciation expense was charged to gove mme ntal functions as follo-ws: 

Administration - County Clerk 

Administration - District Clerk 
Administration- Non-Departmental 

Financial- Tax Assessor Collector 
Public Safety - County Sheriff 

Other Public Safety- Fire Department 
Senior Citizens 

Roads and Bridges 

Total Depreciation Expense 

$ 

$ 

43 

Ending 
Balance 

60,000 

1,61 0,406 
3,489,166 

245,.123 

5,404,895 

1,085,774 
1,840,961 

208,655 

3,135,390 

2,269,505 

3,537 

600 
30,488 

1,350 

65,011 

3,476 
194,200 

298,662 



G. SHORT-TERMDEBTPAYABLE 

The County accounts for short-term debts for maintenance purposes through the General Fund. Short-term 
debts include notes made in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government code. The proceeds 
from loans are shown in the financial statements as Other Resources and principal payments are shown as 
Other Uses. 

Date uf 
Issue/ 

Maturity Description 

None $ 

Beginning Balance 

- $ 

Amount ls~ued Amount Redeemed 

- $ - $ 

Duling 
Balance 

H. BONDS, LONG-TERM NOTES PAY ABLE, AND OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 
Bonded indebtedness, long-term notes payable, and other long-term obligations of the County are reflected in 
the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Current requirements for principal and interest expenditures 
are accounted for in the appropriate funds and departments based on the use of the original debt proceeds. A 
summary of changes in general long-term debt for the year ended September 30, 2014 is as follows: 

Payable 
Interest Amounts Interest Amounts 

Rate Original Current Outstanding Ouhtanding 
D~SCIUI'TION Payable Issue Year 10/1/2013 Issued Retired 9/30/2014 

Governmental Type Activities 

Equipment Note Payable - First Fin. Bank 

Notes Payable -John Deere rin. 
Equipment Note Payable - First Fin. Bank 

Notes Payable - John Deere Fin. 

Equipment Note Payable - First Fin. Bank 

Notes Payable - John Deere Fin. 

Equipment Note Payable - rirst Fin. Bank 

Equipment Note Payable - First fin. Bank 

Equipment Note Payable - First Fin. Rank 

Equipment Note Payable - First Fin. Bank 

Equipment Note Payable - first Fin. llank 

3.500/o $ 168,500 $ 1,094 $ 

3.25% 143,000 2,935 

6.00% 

2.95% 

4.55% 

2.74% 

3.500/o 

3.500/u 

3.50% 

3.500/o 

3.0()0/n 

Equipment Note Payable- First Fin. Bank 3.000/o 

Equipment Note Payable- First Fin. Bank 3.000/o 
Bu~tincu Type Activities 

None 

15,745 

222,485 

70,005 

216,000 

48,000 

195,000 

125,471 

15,250 

122,505 

17,940 

l7,940 

246 

4,558 

938 

4,832 

1,258 

9,911 

2,688 

133 

1,817 

69 

34,408 $ 

88,966 

4,253 

176,243 

20,714 

173,497 

39,()50 

195,000 

82,996 

3,720 

122,505 

- $ 34,408 $ 

28,697 

4,253 

25,216 

20,714 

41,606 

577 9,860 

9,673 43,238 

395 41,208 

29 3,749 

17,940 

9,136 

24,586 

9,136 

60,269 

tst,027 

131,891 

29,767 

161,435 

42,183 

97,919 

17,940 

TOTAL $1,377,841 $ 30,479 $ 941,352 $ 37,750 $286,671 $ 692,431 

In prior years, the County has not defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new 
bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, 
there are no trust account assets and liabilities for the defeased bonds that are not included in the County's 
financial statements. On September 30, 2014, $0 of bonds considered defeased are still outstanding. 
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I. COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES 
Commitments under operating (non-capitalized) lease agreements for equipment provide for minimum future 
rental payments as of September 30,2014, as follows: 

Year Ending September 30 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020-2025 
2026-2030 

Total Minimum Rentals 

Rental Expenditures in Fiscal Year 2014 

$ 732 

$ 732 

$ 11,104 

J. DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS- BONDS, CAP LEASES, & OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT 

Debt service requirements for bonds and notes payable are as follows: 

Equipment Acquisition Notes Payable 

Total 

Year Ended September 30 Principal Interest Requirements 

2015 $ 229,718 $ 20,076 $ 249,794 
2016 174,437 13,827 188,264 
2017 220,748 6,110 226,858 
2018 67,528 2,351 69,879 
2019 

Subseguent 

Totals $ 692,431 $ 42,364 $ 734,795 
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Capital Leases 

Debt service requirements for capita\ leases payable are as follows: 

Year Ended September 30 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020~2024 

2025~2029 

2030~2034 

2035-2039 

2040-2044 

Total Capital Lease Payments 

Capital Lease Obligations 

Principal Interest Total Requirements 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

K. ACCUMULATED UNPAID VACATION AND SICK LEAVE BENEFITS 
The County maintains a vacation and sick leave policy for its full time staff. The policy provides that full 
time employees earn l 0 days vacation (1 5 days after 1 0 years of service) per year. Vacation benefits are lost 
at the end of the year if not taken, thus, no accumulation is allowed under the plan. Employees also earn sick 
leave time of 12 days per year accumulated up to a maximum of 60 days. No unused sick leave benefits are 
paid upon termination of employment for any reason. As such, no liability is maintained for accumulated 
vacation or sick leave benefits. 

L. PENSION PLAN 

A. Plan Description 
The County provides retirement, disability and death benefits for all of its full-time employees through a 
nontraditional defined benefit plan in the statewide Texas County and District Retirement System 
(TCDRS). The Board of Trustees of TCDRS is responsible for the administration of the statewide agent 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system consisting of 574 nontraditional defined benefit 
pension plans. TCDRS in the aggregate issues a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) on a 
calendar year basis. The CAFR is available upon written request from the TCDRS Board of Trustees at 
PO Box 2034, Austin, Texas 78768-2034. 

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the County, within the options available in the 
state statutes governing TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at ages 60 and above with 8 or more 
years of service, with 30 years of service regardless of age, or when the sum of their age and years of 
service equals 75 or more. Members are vested after 8 years of service but must leave their accumulated 
contributions in the plan to receive any employer-financed benefit Members who withdraw their 
personal contributions in a lump-sum are not entitled to any amounts contributed by their employer. 
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Benefit amounts are detennined by the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with interest, and 
employer-financed monetary credits. The level of these monetary credits is adopted by the governing 
body of the employer within the actuarial constraints imposed by the TCDRS Act so that the resulting 
benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by the employer's commitment to contribute. At 
retirement, death, or disability, the benefits are calculated by converting the sum of the employee's 
accumulated contributions and the employer-financed monetary credits to a monthly annuity using 
annuity purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS Act. 

B. Funding Policy 
The County has elected the annually determined contribution rate (ADCR) plan provisions of the TCDRS 
Act. The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both employee members and the employer based 
on the covered payroll of employee members. Under the TCDRS Act, the contribution rate of the 
employer is actuarially determined annually. It was 8.23% for calendar year 2014. The contribution rate 
payable by the employee members is the rate of7.00% as adopted by the governing body of the employer. 
The employee contribution rate and the employer contribution rate may be changed by the governing 
body of the employer within the options available in the TCDRS Act. 

C. Annual Pension Cost 
For the County's accounting year ending September 30, 2014, the annual pension cost for the TCDRS 
plan for its employees was $113,955 and the actual contributions were $113,955. 

Schedule of Actuarial Liabilities and Funding Progress 

Actuarial Valation Date 

Actuarial Value of Assets 

Actuarial Accured Liability 
Unfunded I (Over-funded) Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 

Percentage Funded 

Annual Covered PayroU 
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered PayroU 
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12/31/2013 
$ 2,504,159 
$ 2,988,750 
$ 484,591 

83.79% 
$ 1,364,217 

35.52% 



M. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Long-term activity for the year ended September 30, 2014 was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Reductions 

Governmental Activities: 

Bonds and Notes Payable: 
General Obligation Bonds $ - $ -
Equipment Acquisition Notes 941,352 37,750 

Less Deferred Amount on Refunding 

Total Bonds and Notes Pa;!able $ 941,352 $ 37.750 

Capital Leases $ $ 

Compensated Absences 

Accrued Interest Payable 24,834 17,823 

Total O ther Liabilities $ 24,834 $ 17,823 

Liabilities $ 966,186 $ 55,573 

Business-type Activities: 

Bonds and Notes Payable: 

Enterprise Fund Bonds Payable $ - $ -
Less Deferred Amoi.Dlts 

Total Bonds and Notes Payable $ - $ -
Other Liabilities: 

Compensated Absences $ - $ -
Other Lon~-term Liabilities 

Total Other Liabilities $ - $ -
Total Business-type Activities Long-Term 
Liabilities $ - $ -

N. DEFERRED INFLOWS- UNAVAILABLE REVENUE 
Unavailable revenue at year-end consisted of the following: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Special Debt 

-
286,671 

286.671 

24,834 

24,834 

311,505 

-

-

-

-

-

General Revenue Service 
Fund Funds Fund 

Net Unavailable Tax Revenue $ 65,260 $ 15,136 $ - $ 

Unearned State Revenues 
Grant Revenues 
Total Unavailable Revenue $ 65,260 $ 15,136 $ - $ 

48 

Ending Due Within 
Balance One Year 

$ - $ 

692,431 229,719 

$ 692,431 $ 229,719 

$ $ 

17,823 17,823 

$ 17,823 $ 17.823 

$ 710,254 $ 247,542 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

Total 

80,396 

80,396 



0. LITIGATION 
The County is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. There were no unasserted claims 
pending against the County as of September 30, 2014. 

P. CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
The County, as of September 30, 2014, has not incurred or made any commitments and/or contingencies in 
connection with construction or other areas of significance. 

Q. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
In preparing the basic financial statements, County administration has evaluated events and transactions for 
potential recognition or disclosure through June 8, 2015, the date of this report. No material subsequent 
events had occurred in the period of September 30, 2014 through that date except for the issuance of general 
obligation bonds in January of 2015 and a principal value of $6,745,000 for the construction of a new jail 
facility. 

R. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
The County did not incur any reportable related party transactions or balances as of and during the year 
ended September 30, 2014. 

S. FUND BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 
The County had no adjustments to fund balance during the year ended September 30, 2014. 
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FISHER COUNTY 
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EXHllilT f.- I 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN I:'UND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAl. - GF.NF.RAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Variance With 
Data Actual Final Budget 

Control Budgeted Amounts Amounts Positive or 
Codes Ori"inal Final (GAAP Busis) (Negative) 

REVENUES 
5110 Property Taxes $ 2,242,095 $ 2,242,095 $ 2,268,230 $ 26,135 
5190 Penalty and Interest on Taxes 1,296 1,296 
5200 Licenses and Pennits 15,736 15,736 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 36,895 36,&33 78,560 41,727 
5400 Charges for Services 215,687 215,687 165,459 (50,22&) 
5610 Investment Earnings 27,563 27,706 3,267 (24,439) 
5620 Rents and Royalties 1,510 I,5IO I,925 415 
5700 Other Revenue 190,316 121,330 22,154 (99, 176) 

5020 Total Revenue~ $ 2,714,066 $ 2,645,162 $ 2,556,627 $ (88,535) 

RXPF.NDJTURF.S 
General Government: 

6011 Administration - County Judge $ 107,581 $ 107,581 $ 107,173 $ 408 
6012 Administration -County Clerk 124,671 124,671 123,94I 730 
6013 Administration -Veteran's Service Officer 6,000 6,000 6,000 
6015 Administration - Other Miscellaneous 385,423 402,837 382,739 20,098 
6016 Financial - County Auditor 96,3l!l 97,908 97,908 
6017 Financial -County Treasurer 54,102 54,102 52,501! 1,594 
60I8 Financial -'fax Assessor I Collector 87,546 91,046 89,900 1,146 
6019 Facilities Management 123,232 138,I73 131,600 6,573 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 7R0,074 794,971 743,486 51,485 
6029 Other l'ublic Safety 1,000 1,000 

Justice System: 
6031 County and District Cnurt 50,133 50,I33 44,803 5,330 
6033 32nd Judicial District 33,315 33,315 24,817 8,498 
6034 District Clerk 71,550 72,210 72,210 
6035 Justice of the Peace# I 69,791 69,791 68,651 1,140 
6036 Justice ofthe Peace# 2 23,908 23,908 23,350 558 
6037 District AUomey 39,333 39,814 39,814 
6038 County Altomey 69,752 69,752 65,6I I 4,141 
6041 Indigent Welfare I Child Care 5,400 5,400 5,197 203 

Infrastructure and Enviromncnlal Services: 
6053 Museums 13,999 13,999 

Community and Economic Development: 
6061 County Extension Agent" 53,1 I4 53,114 50,562 2,552 

Debt Service: 
6071 Bond Principal 
6072 Other Debt Principal 40,796 40,796 41,20R (412) 
6073 Bond Interest 
6074 Other Debt Interest 2,906 2,906 2,688 218 

6030 Total Expenditures $ 2,225,008 $ 2,293,427 $ 2,18&,165 $ 105,262 

I 100 Rxcess (Deficiency) Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 489,058 $ 35I,735 $ 361!,462 $ (193,797) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
7914 Non-Current Loans $ - $ 1!7,404 $ 395 $ (87,009) 
7915 Transfers Out (Usc) 
7951 Transfers Out (Usc) (37,000) (417,1!77) (380,877) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ . $ 50,404 $ (417,4R2) $ (467,R86) 

I200 Net Change in Fund Balances $ 489,058 $ 402,139 $ (49,020) $ (66I,683) 

9100 Fund Ralancc - January I (Beginning) I,l54,626 1,154,626 1,154,626 
91IO Prior Period Adjustment 

9200 Fund Balance- December 31 (Ending) $ 1,643,684 $ I,556,765 $ I,l05,606 $ (661,683) 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES 
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FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Defen·ed Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

20 61 62 
Road& Road& 
Bridge Bridge 

Airport Pet. I Pet. 2 

- $ - $ 
5,045 5,045 

(1,261) (1,261) 
113 113 

14,565 6,095 9,726 

14,565 $ 9,992 $ 13,623 

- $ 6,208 $ 9,839 

- $ 6,208 $ 9,839 

- $ 3,784 $ 3,784 

- $ 3,784 $ 3,784 

- $ - $ 

14,565 

14,565 $ - $ 

14,565 $ 9,992 $ 13,623 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovemmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Infiows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement ofLong-Tenn Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, DefeaTed Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 

55 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

63 64 65 
Road& Road& 
Bridge Bridge Court Record 
Pet. 3 Pet. 4 Preservation 

- $ - $ 
5,045 5,045 

(I ,261) (1,261) 
113 113 

9,929 9,512 1,509 

13,826 $ 13,409 $ 1,509 

10,042 $ 9,625 $ 

10,042 $ 9,625 $ 

3,784 $ 3,784 $ 

3,784 $ 3,784 $ 

- $ - $ 

1,509 

7 

- $ - $ 1,509 

13,826 $ 13,409 $ 1,509 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance tor Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Recejvables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHJBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

66 67 68 
Dist. Court Election 

C& DCourt Records Systems 
Technology Technology Contract 

$ - $ - $ 

275 911 1,573 

$ 275 $ 911 $ 1,573 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

275 911 1,573 

$ 275 $ 911 $ 1,573 

$ 275 $ 911 $ 1,573 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement ofLong-Tenn Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
pat1 of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

69 71 72 
Lateral Lateral 
Road Road 

Grants Fund Pet. 1 Pet. 2 

$ - $ - $ 

5,000 

$ 5,000 $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 
5,000 

$ 5,000 $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ 5,000 $ - $ 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Tenn Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferl'ed Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

73 74 75 
Lateral Lateral 
Road Road 911 
Pet. 3 Pet. 4 Addressing 

$ - $ - $ 

1,757 

$ - $ - $ 1,757 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

1,757 

$ - $ - $ 1,757 

$ - $ - $ 1,757 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINfNG BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 20 14 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

76 77 78 
County 
Clerk Judicial County Clerk 

Archives Education Preservation 

$ - $ - $ 

18,568 556 33,887 

$ 18,568 $ 556 $ 33,887 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

18,568 556 33,887 

$ 18,568 $ 556 $ 33,887 

$ 18,568 $ 556 $ 33,887 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data 
Control 

Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total LiabHities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Intlows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Defen-ed Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

79 80 81 

Law District Clerk Courthouse 
Library Preservation Security 

$ - $ - $ 

I, 107 857 15,762 

$ 1,107 $ 857 $ 15,762 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

I, 107 857 15,762 

$ 1,107 $ 857 $ 15,762 

$ 1,107 $ 857 $ 15,762 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

82 83 84 
Co. Attorney 

County Inmate Hot 
Preservation Telephone Check 

$ - $ - $ 

471 4,342 4,374 

$ 471 $ 4,342 $ 4,374 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

471 4,342 4,374 

$ 471 $ 4,342 $ 4,374 

$ 471 $ 4,342 $ 4,374 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBJNJNG BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
patt of this statement. 

62 

EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

85 86 87 

State Fines & Senior 
Bail Bond Fees Citizens 

$ - $ - $ 

33,373 40,357 3,198 

$ 33,373 $ 40,357 $ 3,198 

$ - $ - $ 2,777 

$ - $ - $ 2,777 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 

33,373 40,357 

421 

$ 33,373 $ 40,357 $ 421 

$ 33,373 $ 40,357 $ 3,198 



FJSHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement ofLong-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

88 89 91 
Dist. Attorney 

LEOSE Justice Court Drug 
Grant Technolgoy Forfeiture 

- $ - $ 2,126 

1,980 3,314 

1,980 $ 3,314 $ 2,126 

- $ - $ 

- $ - $ 

- $ - $ 

- $ - $ 

1,980 $ - $ 

3,314 2,126 

1,980 $ 3,314 $ 2,126 

1,980 $ 3,314 $ 2,126 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Intlows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Defet·red Inflows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHffiiT F-1 (Cont'd) 

92 94 Total 
Nonmajor 

Drug Fisher Special 
Forfeiture County Grant Revenue Funds 

$ 45,254 $ 3,749 $ 51,129 
20,180 
(5,044) 
5,452 

217,998 

$ 45,254 $ 3,749 $ 289,715 

$ - $ - $ 38,491 
5,000 

$ - $ - $ 43,491 

$ - $ - $ 15,136 

$ - $ - $ 15,136 

$ - $ 3,749 $ 5,729 

45,254 210,373 

14,986 

$ 45,254 $ 3,749 $ 231,088 

$ 45,254 $ 3,749 $ 289,715 



FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBlNTNG BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Data 
Control 
Codes 

ASSETS 
1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
1050 Taxes Receivable 
1051 Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) 
1260 Intergovernmental Receivables 
1300 Due from Other Funds 
1390 Due from Others 

1000 Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
2010 Payroll Liabilities 
2300 Due to Other Funds 

2000 Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
2601 Unavailable Revenue- Property Taxes 

2600 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance-Restricted: 

3450 Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction 
3480 Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
3490 Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Committed: 
3530 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 
3545 Other Committed Fund Balance 

Fund Balance-Assigned: 
3570 Capital Expenditures for Equipment 

3000 Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inftows & Fund 

4000 Balances 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral 
pat1 of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-1 (Cont'd) 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Bond Interest Governmental 
& Sinking Funds 

$ - $ 51,129 
20,180 
(5,044) 
5,452 

217,998 

$ - $ 289,715 

$ - $ 38,491 
5,000 

$ - $ 43,491 

$ - $ 15,136 

$ - $ 15,136 

$ - $ 5,729 

210,373 

(4,986 

$ - $ 231,088 

$ - $ 289,715 



EXffiRITF-2 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

fOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 
FD20 FD61 FD62 FD63 

Data Road& Road& Road& 

Control Bridge Bridge Bridge 

Codes Airport Pet I Pet. 2 Pet. 3 

REVENUES: 
5 11 0 Property Taxes $ - $ 134,137 $ 134,137 $ 134,136 

5200 Licenses and Permits 77,054 77,054 77,553 

5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 
5400 Charges for Services 

5520 Forfeits 

5610 Investment Earnings 
5620 Rents and Royalties 5,665 

5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 

5700 Other Revenue 5,607 1,316 1,392 

5020 Total Revenues s 5,665 $ 216,791\ .$ 21 2,507 $ 213,081 

EXPENDTTURF.S: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration - County Clerk 

6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 
Public Safety: 

6021 County Sheriff 

6022 911 Addressing 

6024 Drug Forfeiture 

Justice System: 

6032 County and District Court 

6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attorney 

6039 Other Judicial 
Health and Human Services: 

6043 Senior Citizens 
Infrastructure and Environmental Services: 

6051 Roads and Bridges 240,036 239,860 260,903 

6052 Airport 1,693 
Debt Service: 

6072 Other Debt Principal 55,188 46,275 81,580 

6074 Other Debt Interest 5,417 6,342 11,212 

6090 lnlergovernmental 

6030 Total Expcnditure5 $ 1,693 $ 300,641 $ 292,477 $ 353,695 

1100 Exec&s of Revenues Over (Under) F:xpenditures $ 3,972 $ (R3,843) $ (79,970) $ (140,614) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCF.S (USES): 

7914 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ - $ - $ - $ 
79 15 Non-Current I .oans 608 27,612 

7951 Tronsfers In (Out) 83,1\43 79,362 113,002 

70KO Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ 83,843 $ 79,970 $ 140,614 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balance $ 3,972 $ - $ . $ 

9100 Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 10,593 

9200 Fund Balance -september 30 (Ending) $ 14,565 $ - $ - $ 

The notes to the Financial Statement arc an integral 

part of this statement 

66 



EXHJBIT F-2 (Cont'd) 
FlSHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES rN FUND BALANCES • 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 
FD64 FD65 FD66 FD67 

Data Road& Court C&D Dist. Court 
Control Bridge Record Court Records 
Codes Pet. 4 Preservation Technology Technology 

REVENUES: 
5110 Property Taxes $ 129,714 $ . $ - $ 
5200 Licenses and Permits 80,977 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 
5400 Charges for Services 581 530 
5520 Forfeits 
5610 Investment Earnings 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 
5700 Other Revenue 1, 199 41 
5020 Total Revenues $ 211,890 $ 5111 $ 41 $ 530 

F:XPENDITURES: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration • County Clerk 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 
6022 911 Addressing 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 

Justke System: 
6032 County and District Court 2,000 1,00() 
6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attorney 
6031) Other Judicial 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Citi7.cns 

Infrastructure and Environmental Services: 
6051 Roads and Bridges 227,689 
6052 Airport 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 62,420 
6074 Other Deot Interest 4,821 
6090 Intergovernmental 

6030 Total Expenditures $ 294,930 $ 2,000 $ - $ 1,000 
1100 Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (K3,040) $ (1,419) $ 41 $ (470) 

OTHF.R FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
7914 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ . $ - $ . $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 9,135 
7951 Transfers In (Out) 73,905 

7080 Total Other Financing Sour4:es (Uses) $ 83,040 $ . $ - $ 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ (1,419) $ 41 $ (470) 
9100 Fund Balance - October I (Beginning) 2,928 234 1,3&1 
9200 l<'und Balanc~ -September 311 (Ending) $ - $ 1,509 $ 275 $ 911 

The notes to the Financial Statement arc an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-2 (Cont'd) 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES rN FUND BALANCES-
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

fOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 
FD68 FD69 FD71 fD72 

Data Election Lateral Lateral 
Control Systems Grants Road Road 
Codes Contract Fund Pet. 1 Pet. 2 

REVENUES: 
5110 Propet1y Taxes .$ - $ - $ - $ 
5200 Licenses and Pennits 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 5,000 5,318 5,318 
5400 Charges for Services 
5520 Forfeits 
5610 Investment Earnings 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 
5700 Other Revenue 1,573 
5020 Total Revenues $ 1,573 $ 5,000 .$ 5,318 $ 5,318 

EXPENDITURES: 
General Government~ 

6012 Administration - County Clerk 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 5,000 
6022 911 Addressing 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 

Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 
6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attorney 
6039 Other Judicial 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Citi:~:ens 

rnti·astructure and Environmental Services: 
6051 Roads and Bridges 5,318 5,318 
6052 Airport 

Deht Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 
6074 Other Debt Interest 
6090 J ntergovermnental 

6030 Total Expenditures $ - $ 5,000 $ .5,318 $ 5,318 
1100 Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 1,573 $ - $ - $ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
7914 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ - $ - $ - $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 
7951 Transfers [n (Out) 

7080 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ - $ 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balance $ 1,573 $ - $ - $ 
9100 Fund Balance - October I (Beginning) 
9200 Fund Balance -September 30 (Ending) $ 1,573 $ - $ - $ 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXrtrBTT F-2 (Cont'd) 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT Of' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND llALANCES-
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 
FD73 FD74 PD75 FD76 

Data Lateral Lateral County 
Control Road Road 9 11 Clerk 
Codes Pet. 3 Pet. 4 Addressin~ Archive 

REVENUES: 
5110 Property Taxes $ - $ . $ - $ 
5200 Licenses and Permits 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue 11nd Grants 5,318 5,318 
5400 Charges for Services 20,149 
5520 Forfeits 
51i l0 lnvestrnent Earnings 4 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 
5700 Other Revenue 

5020 T otal Revenues $ 5,3 18 $ 5,3 18 $ - s 20,153 
l!:XPENDITURES: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration - County Clerk 18,342 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 

Public Safety: 
602 1 County Sheriff 
6022 91 I Addressing 500 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 

.Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 
6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attorney 
6039 Other Judicial 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Citi<1ens 

Infrastructure and Envimnmental Services: 
605 1 Roads and Bridges 5,318 5,318 
6052 Airport 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 
6074 Other Debt Interest 
60'.10 Intergovernmental 

6030 Total Expenditures s 5,311! $ 5,3 18 .$ 500 .$ 18,342 

11 00 E xcess of Revenues Over (Under) F.xpend itures .$ - $ . $ (500) $ 1,811 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCF.S (USES): 
7914 Sale of Real and Personall'roperty $ - $ - $ - $ 

7915 Non-Current Loans 
795 1 Transfers In (Out) 

7080 Total Other Financing Sources (Use.~) $ - $ . $ - $ 

1200 Net Change in .Fund Balance s - $ - .$ (500) $ 1,811 

9100 Fund Balance - October I (Beginning) 2,257 16,757 
9200 F und Balance -Septem ber 30 (Ending) .$ - $ . $ I ,757 $ 18,568 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F·2 (Cont'd) 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN fUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR TilE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2Cll4 
FD77 FD78 FD79 FD80 

nata County District 
Control Judicial Clerk J.aw Clerk 
Codes Education Preservation Library Preservation 

REVENUF:S: 
SilO Property Taxes $ . $ . $ . $ 
5200 Lkenses and Permits 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 
5400 Charges for Services 75 21,164 1,785 274 
5520 forfeits 
5610 Investment Earnings II 4 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 
5700 Other Revenue 
5020 Total Revenues $ 75 $ 21,175 $ 1,785 $ 27K 

EXPENDITURES: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration ·County Clerk 22,625 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 
6022 911 Addressing 
6024 Drug Forteiture 

Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 
6034 District Clerk 1,501\ 
6038 County Attorney 678 
6039 Other Judicial 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Citizens 

Infrastructure and Environmental Services: 
6051 Roads and Rridges 
6052 Airport 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 
6074 Other Debt Interest 
6090 Intergovernmental 
6030 Total F.l'penditures $ . .$ 22,625 $ 678 $ 1,508 
1100 F.xcess of Revenues Ovct· (Under) Expenditures $ 75 $ (1,450) $ 1,107 $ (1,230) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
7914 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ . $ - $ . $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 
7951 Transfers In (Out) 

701!0 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ " $ . $ 

1200 Net Change in fund Balance $ 75 $ (1,450) $ 1,107 $ (1,230) 
9100 Fund Ralancc • October I (Beginning) 481 35,337 2,01!7 
9200 Fund Balance -September 30 (Ending) $ 556 $ 33,887 $ 1,107 $ 857 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-2 (Cont'd) 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMB£N£NG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTF.JvffiER 30,2014 
FD81 FD82 FD83 FD84 

Data Co Attorney 
Control Courthouse County Inmate Hot 
Codes Security Preservation Telephone Check 

REVENUES: 
5110 Property Taxes $ . $ . $ - $ 
5200 Licenses and Permits 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 
5400 Charges for Services 3,248 598 229 4,743 
5520 Forfeits 
5610 Investment Earnings 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 
5700 Other Revenue 

5020 Total Revenues $ 3,248 $ 599 $ 229 $ 4,743 
EXPENDITURES: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration - County Clerk 
6019 Maintenance, Ruilding, and Grounds 3,674 1,361 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sherifl' 
6022 91 I Addressing 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 

Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 
6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attorney 4,885 
6039 Other Judicial 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Citizens 

Infrastructure and Environmental Services: 
6051 Roads and Bridges 
6052 Airpo1t 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 
6074 Other Debt Interest 
6090 Intergovernmental 

6030 Total Expenditures $ 3,674 .$ 1,361 $ - $ 4,885 
1100 Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (426) .$ (762) $ 229 $ (142) 

OTHER l<'INANCING SOURCES (USES): 
7914 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ . $ - $ - $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 
7951 Transfers In (Out) 

7080 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ - $ 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balance $ (426) $ (762) $ 229 .$ (142) 
9100 Fund Balance- October 1 {Beginning) [6,188 1,233 4,113 4,516 
9200 Fund Balance -September 30 (Ending) $ 15,762 $ 471 $ 4,342 $ 4,374 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-2 (Cont'd) 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

FD85 FD86 FD87 FD88 
Data State 

Contml Bail Fines& Senior LEOSE 
Codes Bond Fees Citizens Grant 

REVENUES: 
5110 Property Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ 
5200 Licenses and Permits 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 69,668 972 
5400 Charges for Services 8,176 38,962 
5520 Forfeits 
561() Investment Earnings 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contrihutions & Donations from Private Sources 4,837 
5700 Other Revenue (124) 

5020 Total Revenues $ 8,176 $ 38,962 $ 74,381 $ 972 
EXPENDITURES: 
General Govcmmcnt: 

6012 Administration- County Clerk 
(,019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 6,085 
6022 911 Addressing 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 

Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 
6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attnrney 
6039 Other Judicial 

Health and Human Services; 
6043 Senior Citir.cns 142,146 

Infrastructure and Environmental Services; 
6051 Roads and Bridges 
6052 Airport 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 
6074 Otner Debt Interest 
6090 [ntcrgovcrnmcntal 38,328 

6030 Total Expenditures $ 6,085 $ 38,328 $ 142,146 $ 
1100 Excess of Revenues Ove1· (Under) Expenditures $ 2,091 $ 634 $ (67,765) $ 972 

OTHER Jt'lNANClNG SOURCES (USES): 
7914 Sale of Real and Personal Property $ - $ - $ . $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 
7951 Transfers (n (Out) 67,765 

7080 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ 67,765 $ 

1200 Net Change in .l<'und Balance $ 2,091 $ 634 $ . $ 972 
9100 Fund Balance- October 1 (Beginning) 31,21!2 39,723 421 1,008 
9200 Fund Balance -September 3(} (Ending) $ 33,373 $ 40,357 $ 421 $ 1,980 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F·2 (Cont'd) 
FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 
FD89 FD91 FD92 FD94 

Data .Justice Dist Attorney Fisher 
Control Court Drug Drug County 
Codes Technology Forfeiture Forfeiture Grant 

RF.VF.NUES: 
5110 Property Taxes $ $ $ . $ 
520{1 Licenses and Permit.~ 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 43 
5400 Charges for Services 1,188 
5520 Forfeits 4,500 
5610 Investment Earnings 3 89 
5620 Rents and Royalties 
5640 Contributions & Donation.~ from Private Sources 
5700 Other Revenue 

5020 Total Revenues $ I,IR/! $ 3 $ 4,589 $ 43 
EXPENDITURES: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration • County Clerk 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 
6022 91 I Addressing 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 20,587 

Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 
6034 District Clerk 
6038 County Attorney 
6039 Other Judicial 404 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Citizens 

Infrastructure and Envirorunental Servkes: 
6051 Roads and Bridges 
6052 Airport 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Deht Principal 
6074 Other Debt Interest 
6090 Intergovernmental 

6030 Total Expenditures $ 404 $ - $ 20,587 $ 
1100 Excess of Revenues Over (Undet•) Expenditures $ 7R4 $ 3 $ (I 5,998) $ 43 

OTHRR FINANCING SOURCJ£S (USES): 
7914 Sale of Rt:al and Personal Prope1ty $ $ . $ . $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 
7951 Transfers In (Out) 

7080 Total Other Finan<:in~ Sour·ces (Uses) $ . $ $ . $ 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balance $ 784 $ 3 $ (15,998) $ 43 
9100 Fund Ralance · October I (Beginning) 2,530 2,123 61,252 3,706 
9200 Fund Balance -September 30 (Ending) $ 3,314 $ 2J26 $ 45,254 $ 3,749 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral 
parl ofthi~ statement. 
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EXHIRIT F-2 (Cont'd) 
FiSHeR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMI3fNfNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN l'UND BALANCES -
NONMJ\JOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

Total 
Data Nonrnajor 

Control Govenunental 
Codes Funds 

REVENUES: 
SilO Property Taxes $ 532,124 
5200 Licenses and Permits 312,638 
5300 Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 96,955 
5400 Charges fur Services 101,702 
5520 Forfeits 4,500 
5610 Investment Earnings 112 
5620 Rents and Royalties 5,665 
5640 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 4,837 
5700 Other Revenue 11,004 
5020 Tot31 Revenues $ 1,069,537 

EXPENDITURES: 
General Government: 

6012 Administration- County Clerk $ 40,967 
6019 Maintenance, Building, and Grounds 5,035 

Public Safety: 
6021 County Sheriff 11,085 
6022 91 L Addressing 500 
6024 Drug Forfeiture 20,587 

Justice System: 
6032 County and District Court 3,000 
6034 District Clerk 1,508 
6038 County Attorney 5,563 
6039 Other Judicial 404 

Health and Human Services: 
6043 Senior Ciliz.ens 142,146 

Infra.qtructure and Environmental Services: 
6051 Roads and Bridges 989,760 
6052 Airport 1,693 

Debt Service: 
6072 Other Debt Principal 245,463 
6074 Other Debt Interest 27,792 
6090 Intergovernmental 38,32!! 
6030 Total F:xpenditures $ 1,533,1131 
llOO Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (464,294) 

OTHRR FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
7914 Sale of Reatl and PCf'Sonal Property $ 
7915 Non-Current Loans 37,355 
7951 Transfers In (Out) 417,877 

70RO Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 455,232 

1200 Net Change in Fund Balance .$ (9,062) 
9100 Fund Balance- October I (Beginning) 240,150 
9200 Fund Balance -September 30 (Ending) s 231,088 

The notes to the FinanciAl Statement are an integral 
part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT F-3 

FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AGENCY FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

BALANCE BALANCE 
OCTOBER l, SEPTEMBER 30, 

2013 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2014 
ESCROW AGENCY FUND 

Assets: 
1300 Due From Other Funds $ 18,499 $ 6,745 $ 6,745 $ 18,499 

Liabilities: 
2080 Due to Other Governments $ 18,499 $ 6,745 $ 6,745 $ 18,499 

OTHER AGENCY FUNDS 
Assets: 

1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 829,127 $ 831 ,029 $ 979,878 $ 680,278 

Liabilities: 
2080 Due to Other Govenunents $ $ $ $ 
2090 Due to Others $ 829,127 $ 831,029 $ 979,878 $ 680,278 

Total Liabilities $ 829,127 $ 831,029 $ 979,878 $ 680,278 

TOTAL ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
Assets: 

1010 Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 847,626 $ 837,774 $ 986,623 $ 698,777 

Liabilities: 
2080 Due to Other Govenunents $ 18,499 $ 6,745 $ 6,745 $ 18.499 
2090 Due to Others $ 829,127 $ 831,029 $ 979,878 $ 680,278 

Total Liabilities $ 847,626 $ 837,774 $ 986,623 $ 698,777 

The notes to the Financial Statement are an integral part of this statement. 
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James E. Rodgers and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

20 Southwest Third Street • PO Box 669 • Hamlin, Texas 79520 • Tel: 325-576-2356 • Fax: 325-576-3525 
E-mail: rodgerscpa@att.net 

Member of Texas Society of CPA's and American Institute of CPA's 
Richard E. Rodgers CPA • Gerald L. Rodgers CPA 

June 8, 2015 

Government Auditing Standards Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters-with No Material Weaknesses, Significant Deficiencies, or Reportable Instances of 

Noncompliance or Other Matters Identified 

To the Commissioners Court of Fisher County 
Fisher County, Texas 
Roby, Texas 79543 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Fisher County, Texas, as 
of and for the year ended September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Fisher County, Texas's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated June 8, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Fisher County, Texas's 
internal control over financial reporting {internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Fisher County, 
Texas's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Fisher 
County, Texas's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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I James E Rodgers and Company, PC 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Fisher County, Texas's financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and thus is not reported on the 
Schedule of Finding and Responses. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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FISHER COUNTY, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF FJNDJNGS AND RESPONSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

I. Summary of the Auditor~s Results: 

1. Type of report issued on the financial statements: 

2. (a) Significant deficiencies in internal control: 

(b) Significant deficiencies that were material weaknesses: 

3. Noncompliance, which is material to the financial statements: 

Unmodified opinion 

None 

None 

None 

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which At·e Required To Be Reported in 
Accm·dance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standard~ (GAGAS). 

Finding 2014-l: 

a. Condition: N/A 

b. Criteria: N/A 

c. Cause: N/A 

d. Effect: N/A 

e. Recommendation: N/A 

f. County Response: N/A 
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James E. Rodgers and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

20 Southwest Third Street • PO Box 669 • Hamlin, Texas 79520 • Tel: 325-576-2356 • Fax: 325-576-3525 
E-mail: rodgerscpa@att.net 

Member of Texas Society of CPA's and American Institute of CPA's 
Richard E. Rodgers CPA Gerald L. Rodgers CPA 

June 8, 2015 

Communication of No Material Weaknesses in a Separate Report 

To the Commissioners Court of Fisher County, Texas 
Fisher County, Texas 
Roby, Texas 79543 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of f-isher County, Texas as of and for the year ended September 30, 
2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered 
Fisher County, Texas's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis tor designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fisher County, Texas's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fisher County, Texas's 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these limitations 
during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

This information is intended solely for the usc of the County's Commissioners Court, the audit committee, the 
administration, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
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James E. Rodgers and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

20 Southwest Third Street • PO Box 669 • Hamlin, Texas 79520 • Tel: 325-576-2356 • Fax: 325-576-3525 
E-mail: rodgerscpa@att.net 

Member of Texas Society of CPA's and American Institute of CPA's 
Richard E. Rodgers CPA Gerald L. Rodgers CPA 

June 8, 2015 

Communication with Those Charged with Governance at the Conclusion of the Audit 

To the Commissioners Court of Fisher County 
Fisher County, Texas 
Roby, Texas 79543 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund infonnation of Fisher County, Texas for the year ended September 30, 2014. Professional 
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted 
auditing standards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133), as well as 
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our letter to you dated May 22, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate to 
you the following infonnation related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects ofAccounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by Fisher County, Texas are described in Note I to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended 
September 30, 2014. We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which 
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the 
financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral pa11 of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The 
most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the District's financial statements were: 

•!• Management's estimate of the allowance for uncollectible taxes is based on historical 
property tax collections for the District. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions 
used to develop the allowance for uncollectible taxes in determining that it is reasonable 
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was: 

•!• The disclosure of current litigation (if any) in Note IV -R to the financial statements. 
There were no issues or judgments in formulating the disclosure due to the lack of current 
litigation. 

•!• The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of 
audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each 
opinion unit's financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated June 8, 20 15. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an 
accounting principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's 
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant 
to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the nonnal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition 
to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries 
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the 
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation 
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the 
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the County's Commissioners Court, the audit committee, the 
administration, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be, and should not be, 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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